NOTICE OF HEARING
BY THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

under the
LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE - 9 GOSPORT
STREET, LYMINGTON

Date and Time: WEDNESDAY 18 JANUARY 2017 AT 10.00AM
Place: COUNCIL CHAMBER, APPLETREE COURT, LYNDHURST
Telephone enquiries to: Lyndhurst (023) 8028 5000

Direct Line (023) 8028 5588 — ask for Melanie Stephens

E-mail: melanie.stephens@nfdc.gov.uk

These papers are also available on audio tape, in Braille, large print and digital
format

THE RELEVANT PAPERS ARE ATTACHED

A large scale map of the premises will be available at the hearing

To: Members of the Sub-Committee:

Clir G C Beck ClIr L E Harris
ClirMs L C Ford Clir AT Glass (Substitute)

Parties to the Hearing:
V G Ventures Ltd — Applicant
M A McCall Wilson — Proposed Premises Supervisor

Supporters:
Mr Hurst
Ms Savin

Objectors:

Mrs M Bach

Mr J & Mrs A Bearcroft
Mr R & Ms J Birill

Mr G Capner

Ms S Capner

Mr P Cardwell

Ms G Comfort

Mr D & Ms E Cox

Ms S Crowe



Mr P Dolphin

Mr T Feilke

Ms D Garbutt

Mr P & Ms L Gredley
Ms F Hellier

Mr M A Johnson

Mr | Mellor

Mr G de Mowbray
Ms P de Mowbray
Mr P Packham

Mrs S Pitt-Brown

Ms J Rule

Mr B Smith & Mr S Boswell
Captain M Stevens
Mrs J Tester

Mrs C A Tydeman
Mr G Tydeman

Ms K White

Mr M White

Copies for Information:

Clirs Penson and Mrs Rostand - Local Members

Lymington & Pennington Town Council

Licensing - P Weston/Mrs J McClay

Legal Services - Miss G O’'Rourke/Mrs R Rutins/Mrs K Green



Agenda ltem 1

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 18 JANUARY 2017
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE - 9 GOSPORT STREET,
LYMINGTON, SO41 9BG
1.  INTRODUCTION
1.1 The purpose of this hearing is to determine an application under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for a premises licence in respect of 9 Gosport Street, Lymington
made by VG Ventures Limited.
2. THE APPLICATION

2.1 On 1 November 2016 an application was received for a premises licence, the main
details of which are shown below:

Licensable Activity Hours

Films Monday to Sunday: 12:00 — 24:00
Live Music Monday to Sunday: 12:00 — 24:00
Recorded Music Monday to Friday & Sunday 08:00 — 24:00

Saturday 08:00 — 01:00 hours
Supply of Alcohol Monday to Friday 08:00 — 24:00
Saturday 08:00 — 01:00 hours
Sunday 10:00 — 24:00
Opening Hours Monday & Tuesday: 08:00 — 24:00
Wednesday, Thursday & Sunday: 08:00 — 00:30 hours
Friday & Saturday: 08:00 - 01:30 hours.

# 2.2 The original application is attached as Appendix 1.

2.3 The applicant has agreed to withdraw the request for Live & Recorded Music and to
reduce the terminal hour for other licensable activities to 23:00 hours. A condition has
also been added whereby alcohol will only be served to persons taking a table meal.

3. BACKGROUND INFORMATION

# 3.1  These premises previously held a licence which was surrendered on 13 September
2016. A copy of this licence is attached as Appendix 2.

3.2 The application process requires a public notice (on pale blue paper) to be posted on
the premises for a period of 28 days starting on the day after the authority receives the
application. A notice must also be published in a local newspaper within 10 working
days of the start of the consultation period. During the consultation period
representation may be made to Licensing Services.

3.3 On Friday 4 November 2016 the notice at the premises was checked by the Licensing
Enforcement Officer. It was found to be correctly displayed on site and contained the
statutory information regarding the consultation period and the colour was pale blue.
The last day for representations was shown as 29 November 2016.

3.4 The notice was published in the Lymington Times on 11 November 2016.
4. REQUIREMENTS FOR A HEARING
4.1 The Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to determine the application where
relevant representations addressing the licensing objectives are made. The

licensable objectives are:

1)  The prevention of Crime and Disorder;

Page 1



4.2

4.3

4.4

2) Public safety;
3) The prevention of public nuisance;
4)  The protection of children from harm.

Guidance about the licensing objectives issued by the Home Office under section 182
of the Licensing Act 2003 is attached as Appendix 3.

In determining the application the Licensing Sub-Committee must give appropriate
weight to:

1)  The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;
2) The relevant representations presented by all the parties;

3) The Home Office guidance;

4)  The Council's own Statement of Licensing Policy.

Additional Home Office guidance about determining actions that are appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives is attached as Appendix 4.

AGREED CHANGES TO THE APPLICATION

5.1

5.2

5.3

During the consultation period, Hampshire Police Licensing and the District Council’s
Environmental Health (Pollution) proposed additional conditions which were accepted
by the applicant. These are summarised below:

Hampshire Police Licensing

¢ Amendment of licensable activities to end at 23:00 hours daily;

¢ Closing to the public at 23:30 hours daily;

e Conditions in relation to training, Challenge 25, refusals & incidents book, alcohol
with food & off- sales of alcohol, and use of the garden area.

Environmental Health Pollution
e Appropriate signage to be displayed;
¢ Monitor and manage external areas.

There were no other representations or comments from any other responsible
authority including New Forest District Council Development Control.

The details of the agreed changes are attached as Appendix 5. As a consequence of
these changes, a letter was sent to all parties on 7 December (Appendix 6) explaining
these in detail. Particular reference was made to the fact that the ceasing of licensable
activities at 23:00 meant that live and recorded music and late night refreshment was
no longer licensable and therefore removed from the application. The Licensing
Authority decided to defer the consideration of the application to allow all parties the
opportunity to consider these changes.

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED

6.1

6.2

6.3

During the consultation period relevant representations were received, including two
letters of support. However, following the amendments to the application, as referred
to in paragraph 5.3 above, a number of representations were formally withdrawn.
There are now 29 objections to and 2 representations in support of the application.

The objections to the application are made on the grounds of the following licensing
objectives;

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The representations are all attached as Appendix 7.

Page 2



LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

7.1

7.2

7.3

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.

These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing Authority
considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs the public interest
in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant, the Responsible Authorities and all other persons who have made
representations have been informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and
of their right to attend and be represented.

The Applicant and those who have made relevant representations are entitled to
address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of the other party, with the consent
of the Sub Committee.

RIGHT OF APPEAL

8.1

8.2

8.3

It should be noted that the applicant and those who have made relevant
representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee to the
Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the Magistrates Court within 21
days of the notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made by the
Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority for a
Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review Hearing takes place is in the
discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a person other than a
Responsible Authority, will not normally be granted within the first 12 months except
for the most compelling circumstances.

CONCLUSION

9.1

The Licensing Sub-Committee must, having regard to the application and any relevant
representations, consider whether to: -

1) Grant the Licence - with the conditions proposed by the Police and Environmental
Health (Pollution) and accepted by the applicant and all applicable mandatory
conditions of the Licensing Act 2003;

2) Grant the Licence — but with modified conditions to restrict further the licensable
activities or operating hours;

3) Reject the application.

RECOMMENDATION

10.1 That the Licensing Sub-Committee determines the application.

Further Information: Background papers:

Paul Weston None
Licensing Services

Tel: 023 8028 5505

Email: licensing@nfdc.gov.uk

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



LiePr] I6[O1106 I ]F’mud,m
= N\ — - CL@l [ OQO00
e rorest v Velure, td

Applicaﬁon for a premises licence to be granted
- under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

e NG \[wmvzts____émm _________________________________________________________________

(Insert name(s) of applicant) :
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensmg Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map refergnce O‘LVGEN’W
) SERVICES
"< 1NOV 2016
RECEIVED
A 60sPORT STREET
Posttown | LymwwoeTonN Postcode so4l ARG

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £16, 500

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [l please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i. asalimited company please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

0 L R B Y o

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 5



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment
f) a health service body

o) a person who is registered underPart 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales R

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part)inan
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

00O

please complete section (B)
~ please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

[l please complete section (B)

[] please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

0

Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms []

Other Title (for

example, Rev)

Surname » First names

I am 18 years old or over

[] Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

Page 6




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [] Ms []

Surname First names

| am 18 years old or over [l Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises -
address

Posttown I | Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

me e Ve~nTures (D

Address
2 CusTUcE  House
OCD  PARADLIC  STREET

~ LoaDopn SCI AN

Registered number (where applicable)

OGS v¢

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

(T, C-

Telephone number (if any) <717 L{, SO 7; 99 ©

E-mail address (optional)

VP o ém,uo@@;@gz 9 e oA

3

Page 7



Part 3 Operating Schedule

. DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start?
¥ P ° 18 1L[o] o[t ]G]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do DD MM YYYY
you want it to end? LT T T LT T

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
THE QESTAUZANT WANTS TO CREATE - Kk WARM fRiEnDUT ENVIRIMENT WHELe CcusToMERS

caN BE sErysD A ToP QuawTy CusSINE.

THE Al IS To ATTRACT & Mof€ MATLURE CLENTELE; ANO As A £65VLT -there wWiLL BE
SOMETHING 2 EVELToNE , WITH FooD, DLNK AND AMBIENCE.

DAYTIME TRADING Will BE ofen To THE PoBL\C.

MoST of THE EVENING HovkS (GPM ONWARDS) Wil BE Booking ONLY, In AN TPPORT TO
CEGULATE THE OBTECTIVES Fag MoRkE APFECTIVELY ANG CAVSE MINIMAL  DISRUPTIoN o
LockL ReEBioE™MCE.

WITH RETaIL MmNLY FOCLS\NG ON FooD, THE PREMISES Wil WEBLME A PLACE Te €AT,
ACCOMPANIED WITH  REFRESHMENTS , EITHER SOFT oR ALCoMoul SHOULD Yoo CnoosSE -

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing
Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
g apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

0O 0K & O 0O & O

Page 8




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box )

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) W4

In all cases complete boxes K,Land M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
timings (please read | (please read guidance riote 2) ‘
guidance note 6) S T . Outdoors | []
Day | Start | Finish ~ | Both Ol
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
{ guidance note 4) - ’
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun )

Page 9




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors
timings (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day | Start | Finish Both U]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
ACTIVATY TO TAKE  PLACE WVTRN THE STATED WNoLRS,
12 00 |2400 |inv THE SoowD PROOFED SNUE .
Tue
1200 |2%00 :
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)
oo 2400
Thur
1200 | 2400 ,
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
1200 | 2400 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
1200 | 2400
Sun
1200 |2400

Page 10




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the

. column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri - ' :

Sat

Sun

Page 11




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5) :

Sun

Page 12




Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ‘D
Day | Start | Finish Both 7
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
' T ' Music wil BE AMPLPIED, HOWEVER wilL ALWAYS

12 00 2400 mM\NkTE ey 7_\00 OVTS\UB WiLL TAaeN MouE INSIDE

Tue JwWiTH  winoows AND PooRS geing - kERT clLosED To REDLCE
S — . -TEL L1 7T .

200 | W00 ;

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

1260 | 2400 | cuersTmaS €vE 1000 - 2%00O
Thur NBwW YEALS EVE locooe - ©200

1200 |7400 | ,
Fri ' " | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the performance of live music at different times to those listed in

1200 | 24006 | the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat ’ L S i .

1200 | 2400
Sun

1200 | 2400

Page 13




Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors l

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both V4
Mon | (%00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
o o MOST . LECORDED, Music WILL BE PLAYED As BACk GROUND
| |2%00 |music umiess A seECIFic GVENT IS TANG  PLACE:
Tue  |14z00 | owiee ge MomvToreo 5c-f.’ov.o:\§ L.
AFTER @ 2\00 OVUTSIDE MYUSIL WiltL TERMINATE,

400 et

Wed 0200 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

1400 v oTer
Thur 0800

400 s
Fri 0800 ' Non standard.ti"minqs.’ Where you intend to use the premises for

- the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in

7400 | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 0goo CHZISTMAS EVE WL TERMANATE AT 0100.
Nyg Wi TERMinATE AT 0200.

Q100
Sun 10860

400

10

Page 14




G

Performances of
dance
Standard days and

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6) :

Day | Start | Finish Both e

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

11

Page 15



H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors ]
outdoors or both ~ please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Qutdoors [

Both ]

Tue | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

‘ description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (q) (please read

guidance note 4) S v '

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

12

Page 16




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day |Start | Finish Both N

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5) S

Sun

13

Page 17



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | on the
Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises
timings (please read
guidance note 6) Off the
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon logo00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidanceggtﬁe 4)
2400 | cnmsTmas B&% 1000 - 0100

Tue ;g oo NEwW YERES EVE 1000 - 0360
1400
Wed |5¢00
1400
Thur 0800 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the bremises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
72400 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0%00
 |2400

Sat  logo0
0100

Sun 11000
1400

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor:

Name  jpienele ALexANDRA  Me CALL WILS onN

Address
MALLWOOD KoL SE
"SVLVER  STREEeY
SwWAY
LYMINGTON
WAMPSHIRE

Postcode Soa\y ¢0G

Personal licence number (if known) 2525 / \

Issuing licensing authority (if known) NEW foREST PISTRicT  COUNQIL

14

Page 18




K

Please highlight any adult entertalnment or services, activities, other entertamment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may glve rlse to concern in respect of
chlldren (please read gmdance note 8) - :

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and

timings (p|ease read

gwdance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

CnsTMAS EVE olo0

| vew yeaps eve 0300

Day | Start Einis'hj' S
Wor losesl 1
2400
Tue 0% 00
| 3400
Wed [pg00 | — T -
. |24 30 | Nen standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
— . open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur 19e o0 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
o J3of :
Fri 0%00 |
0130
Sat o) 200
| 0130
Sun 10800 ,
.[2430

15

Page 19




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

STRONG MANAGEMENT (oNTRoLS AND EFFECTIVE - TRAINING .of AL STAPF so THAT THEY

AZE Awnge OF THE PReMISES WLICENCE AND THE REAVIREMENTS To MEET THE foue
OBTECTIVES whiTH  PARTICULAR ATTEMNTION To:- |. No SELLING OF AlcoMer TO UNRERAGE

PEoPLE., 2. NO DRUNL AND O\SoROERLVY BEHAVIOVR on THE PREMISES.

3, ViGilAaNce (8 PREVENTING THE Use ANO SAlLe of ILEGAL DRUES AT -THE RETAN ApgA.
£ Mo vi6LsnNT An0 aNTl Scaal BEMAVIoUR 5. Ro/ANY naem To criLoren -

- 0PBEATING SCAEDULE  PROVIOING VE HOoURS ofF OPBRAT|ord AND LICENSABLE ACTIVITES DURWG
- DES\GNATED OREMISES Sufedu\soR, DAY To DAY cONTRoL , PReVIO\NG 6600 TRAWNING ow THE

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
A CLZAR AND LEGIGLE NOTICE ovuTSIDE THE OREMISES INODICATING THES NOEMAL HouRS

WON SEMLING O0F AuovioL To pounté of INToxickTeo PERSOMS.
CUSTOMERS WILL B6 DISCOURAGED Flom STANDWG OUTSIDE THE FRONT 0F THE PREMISES (ol

oF TILADE .

LONGER THAN NECESSARY -
Ne ORA\NIES To BE ConNsSUMED COYTSIDE THE FRenT
STAPP WILL Be TRAMNED In  ASKING CUSToMERS To

of THE PREWMISES.
VSE THe PRrRemiseS

c) Public safety ; : .
WTERNAL AND EBATERNAL LIENTWG  FIRED To  PLomeTE THE FUBUC SAPETY O06T4cTIAVE:

WELL TEANGEO STAPE AOHERENCE Tp BNVIRGRMENTAL neALTH REaviegMmesTs,

TRAINMING AND IMPLEMENTATION of pNDERAGE WO CHELYES. ‘
A L6 Boolk ok RECOZOVNG SYSTEM 1N WHicHl svmlL B ENTERED papnicvaRS of INSPEETIONS MWADE:

fTHose REQVIAED To BE Mk @Y STATVTE , pwo

AL PARTS OF THE OPREMISES AND AL FITTINGS AND  APPARATUS THERZia WL BE MAanTAWED

AT ML TRRES I8 GgoO ORPER AND M SARE ComorTiow .

d) The prevention of public nuisance
THE @GARDEN AREA WILL B8E CLOSED OofF fRom llpon ONWARDS AnND LockeD.

INPORMATION  ComPnen Ts compPly wWITH awY puBuie
SAPETY ConOr\Tion ATTACHED Yo TME PREMISES LIcemSE THAT REQUVIRE THE RECODOING OF SBCH |NEoATION .

TMoSE Poves.

LIeEMSING ACT (TARINGIG RECOAD), ALTHORIZE  ERCH SALE oF Alcoviol.
| CAYAQR  CAMIGNGE 25 . iPapanatioN To PRBNENT Sueply of Allovigl T LNODPR AGE DPEANKERS.

N AN OpbEeRLY MANNER.

IN THE EBVENT 0f AMPLAED ok AGIUSTIC MUSIC GEiNe PLATED | ALt WEINOoWS AND Doods \wiLL te

MUsIe THEREAFTER. ANY VISVAL BVENTS GeinG WELO e THE SNUG Wil gno AT TesT 24-co .

WASTE ColLECTIon , DEMVERIES oR ConTAACTORS  wwA- NoT BB ACTING  getwsen a00- o700

ANY  KITLHED EXTeAcTion (ANS WILL 8B TURRED O0PF WHIEN THEY AREST REQWRED.
AT BACH AT PeinT A CLERR NoTICE VI B OSPLATED geavesTING wsTomprs o LEAVE ¢
A LIST OF LocaL TAx) FIfMS wWill BE OISPLAYED To DISCOVRAGE LOVTEING oUTSIOE #1 THE €np o

CLOSED AFTER 2100. TS Witk BE MomToRED anO TERPMINATE BY 2400, 2EDVUNG To BALLRAIAD

Bws AND BECTcUnG Wik NOT 08 EMPTIED BETweer THE Novls of Zipg- 07700 To RSOVCE PI1STHRBAM CE"

Log s PLVLY.
F eve™ING .
NDCE -

No ORANYS To BE ConsSUMED OVTsipE THE PRonT of THE GuLILDNG To %EBVSE NoISE DISTURBA.

e) The protection of children from harm

THE DPS 15 To BE TRAWED N SAPE GUAROWG ofF CMILDRen AdD  PeADIATRIC 15T AVD.
THERE WAk &E A sTriuy  POUCY  o¢ No UNACCOMPAMED MINORS (VNOER |14) ot @RemISES AT ANy
UNDER 87 WWL Net RE SERVES Arcovier AT AWy TIME,
A STZALT UNDER 2V (D PourlT W PLACE | AL UNDER 21'S peaiun@ED To PREZENT LEGAL FORM of |

IN THE CAY8 of AN EVENT nNoT  GBvwe
$TareT GAN oM UNDER \$'F  ATTEMNDING. _
ALl PLMS BEING PLATED WA oMUY € VEWED BY PERSons Bavkl To O oLDER THAN -WE

SATED ACE BY THe SBBFC.

“TIRE

RESAROLESS oF THE Acco MPANING ADULT REAVEST

D.

APPLOPRAATE f88 CriLDREN 1o ATTEND , THERE Wil B¢ A

16

Page 20




ConTINVED PRevenTlon of PLBULC NUISANCE

e SHUTTERS AT THE PRonT 0f E PREMISES CAN BE CLOSED To AlLse ReOVCE Nows B
AND BUMNATE ANY UGHT PolLuTion oufine  EVENNG FureTions.

A CONSTANT MoniTof of 6EZNBAL (NolSE ) WGHT PoULTION, woxioss SMEWS AND LITTER i
GE CoMmpLEBTED:

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. | | N
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. @
e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and g

others where applicable.

e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated g
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® [understand that | must now advertise my application. | @
e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be @
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

!

Signature
Date \3/16/ 16
Capacity DIRECTOR

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

17

Page 21




.4

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated _
with this application (please read gu:dance note 13)

ACKERT DAaLKeDIV) | 2 @ugrﬁcémgaf 0 mmemyr
4

Posttown | CONDOW l | Postcode | SEH O/

Telephone number (if any) | 077 4@@ 16 8550
If you would prefer s to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
Mo T SALCRODI O GHAL . Cort

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must lnclude a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. - Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
‘unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months. '

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the .
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’. :

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not

_exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12.-Where there-is- more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

18

Page 22




Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

[full name of prospective premises supervisor] ‘

of  MagLweooo Hovse
SILVER STREET
SwWAY
LYMINGTON
HAMPSH | RE
So4\ 606G

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Hype of application]

by

[name of applicant]

relating 1o @ premises CenCe e
[number of existing licence, if any]

for
V§E VENTULRES

O GosPoRT STREET

LYMINGTON
So4\ A6

[name and address of premises to which the application refates,

Page 23



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

Mitnele ALEX ANDRA MecALL wWiLSon)

.............................................................................................................

[name of applicant]
concerning the supply of alcohol at

VG VENTULRES

& GosPolrT STREET
LYMINGTORN

So4y  A8G

[name and address of premises to which application refates]

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

.............................................................................................................

finsert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

_Signed

Name (please print)
Milss M A M WwWILSON

Date l'S/IO/ 16

Page 24




ueld aseo] 946 L¥OS o ¥718€ 88€ .mvwo L
91,0z ‘Joquiaides v © 002:L 100|4 1Sl uo)BuIWAT bio L N9Z LN ‘uopuoT
‘pUNOLS) ‘pPUNOIS) JOMOT j98.)S Hodso9 6 peOY XOOJUSM 22-02
sled 9|eds SlL SSalppy "ON Bumeiq P11 @inssy Od3

J100|4 1sd14 100j4 punoio 1004 pPuUNOIS) J8MOT

Auadoud 8yl

sHed uowwo)
Jan0 subry

Buipjing syL

Hy .

0SZL:L :3Tv0S

NV'1d NOILVOO1

1991S Hodson

|

|

uapien

Page 25



Page 26




910Z/11/€C
SEET

=T

i i
. E\sc_tmu_w sy,

Wi Y9I loLeD

e
SUBN VS

91440 dno1 WaINOS
.wu_.bomww.mwmw A

oyo3 Aiea weyINog m

U [ing $91epdn it 19SMOI] 210038 “1se) B A1

SHNVHL ON awoy) ajficon 199

sdeyy 216009 @

Page 27



Page 28




: "j,'g New Forest

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence

Issued under Section 24 of the above Act

Premises Licence Number 633/5 |

Part 1 - Premises Details .

Wytes . I Map Ref (E);|432666.697585916
9 Gosport Street Map Ref (N): |95635.0670233939
Lymington UPRN;{100060476773
Hampshire

S041 9BG

Telephone Number:

Where the licence is time limited the dates
This licence is NOT time limited

B) Exhibition of a Film ‘
E) Performance of Live Music

F) Playing of Recorded Music

I) Provision of Late Night Refreshment
J) Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
B - Exhibition of a Film {Exhibition of films may take place: Indoors  |Y

Qutdoors
Both

Day |Start |Finish

Mon [12:00  24:00 - |Further details:

Licence required to show old movies in ‘The Den' (Lower Ground, Floor)

Tues [12:00 24:00 [to a non-paying crowd via a projector and suspended white screen. The

sound may be amplified but not so I6ud that it prohibits the enjoyment of

Wed [12:00  24:00 |[the rest of the customers at Ground Floor Leve. Films will not be shown
' to children unless the film stipulations permit it. ' .

Thur [12:00  24:00

Fri 12:00  24:00 [Seasonal variations:

Sat 12:00 24:00

[sun |12:00  24:00 |Non standard timings:

Disability Helpline
023 8028 5000

Page 29



E - Performance of Live |Performance of live music may take place: Indoors |Y
Music )
Qutdoors:
Both
Day |Start |Finish
Mon 112:00  22:00 |Further details:
Occasional live music for customers. Although the permitted hours are
Tues [12:00  22:00 |for every day this is merely to allow the flexibility fo provide entertainment
during the week as well as at the weekend. Some of the music will be
Wed [12:00 22:00 [amplified.
Thur |12:00  22:00 |Seasconal variations:
Fri .}12:00  24:00.
Non standard timings:
Sat  [12:00 24100 |Permitted hours on Christmas Eve are 10:00hrs to 24:00hrs
| Permitted hours on New Year's Eve are 10:00hrs to 02:00hrs
Sun 12,00  22:00 .-

F - Playing of Recorded

Playing of recorded music may take place: Indaors

Music
Outdoors
Both Y
Day |[Start |[Finish
Mon [10:00  24:00 |Further detalls:
Amplified music the volume of which can be regulated and varied room to
Tues |10:00  24:00 |room.
Wed [10:00 "24:00 [Seasonal variations:
Thur j10:00  24:00 .
Non standard timings:
Fri 10:00  01:00 |Permitted hours on Christmas Eve are 10:00hrs to 24:00hrs
Permitted hours on New Year's Eve are 10:00hrs to 02:00hrs
Sat 10:00 01:00 .
Sun  [10:00  24:00

| - Provision of Late This entertainment will take place: - indoors

Night Refreshment -
QOutdoors
Both Y

Day |[Start [Finish )

Mon |23:00  24:00 |Further details:

Tues |23:00  24:00

Seasonal variations:
Wed [23:00 ' 24:00
Thur [23.00 24:.00
) Non standard timings:

Fri 23:00 01:00"

Sat 23.00 . 01:00 |.

Sun  [23.00  24:00

Page 30




J- Eale or Supply of

Alcohol - On and Off the
Premises

Day |Start |[Finish
Mon 110:00 24:00 ([Seasonal variations:

Tues [10;:00  24:00
Non standard timings:

Wed [10:00  24.00 |Permitied hours on Christmas Eve are 10:00hrs to 01:00hrs
Permitted hours on New Years Eve are 10:00hrs to 03:00hrs
Thur [10:00 24:00

Fi  |10:00  01:00
Sat  {10:00  01:00
Sun 10:00 24:00

The opening hours of the premises

L - Opening Hours
Day |Start |Finish
Mon |10:00  00:30

Tues (10:00  00:30
Wed [10:00  00:30
Thur 110:00  00:30
Fri | 10:00  01:30
Sat - 09:00  01:30
Sun 109:00 00:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these‘are on and/or ofi supplies:
Alcohol is supplied for consumption both ON and OFF the premises

Part 2
‘Name, (registered) address, telephone number}and emanl (where re!evant) of ho!der of

premises licence

Robert Milton -

Stanwell House Hotel. Telephone: 01590 677123

14-15 High Street

Lymington

Hampshire Email: robert@stanwelhouse.com
85041 9AA

Registered number of fiolder, for example company number, chanty number (where

applicable)

Page 31




Natme, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol = S : : '
Kate Louise Robinson
3 Trafalgar Place Telephone:
Lymingion

Hampshire

S041 9BN Email: kate.robinson@ekit.com

| Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol
771

New Forest District Councll

The licence is granted by New Farest District Council, as licensing authority pursuant to the
Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made thereunder.

Date licence issued: 26/03/2013
Date licence commences: 26/03/2013

/g%/

Head of Public Health & Community Safety
(Authorised Officer)

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions’ . ¥ il
Where licence authorises door supervision:

(1) £ach individual at the premises to carry out a security activity must:
Be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security industry Act
2001;

or
Be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.

Where the licence authorises exhibition of films:
(1) Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a

condition requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted
in accordance with this section.

(2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b)
applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by that body.

(3) Where:

(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) the relevant licensing authority:has notified the holder of the licence that this
subsaction applies to the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing authority.

Page 32



(46 In this section:

“children" means persons aged under 18; and

"film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority under
section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (¢.39) (authority to determine suitability of
video works for classification).

Where licence authorises supply of alcohol:
(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence,

(Additional Conditions with effect from 6 April 2010)

1. (1) The responsibie person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises
do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol
for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice o public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

{a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as mugch alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise),

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section
159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relfation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting
event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in thq vicin_ity of,
the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise ani-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible perscn shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the
mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of a disability).

Page 33



3.

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers wher.
is reasonably available.

(Additional Condition with effect from 1 October 2010)

4,

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule -+
Conditions subject to which your previous licence(s)/certificate(s) has/have been granted:

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

The responsible person shall ensure that-

{a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply
in a sacurely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: Y2 pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi; and

(iii) stilt wine in a glass: 125 mi; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

a) General - ail four licensing objectives (b,¢,d,e}

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¢} Public Safety

Page 34



d ¢ prevention of public nuisance

During any event involving live or amplified music (other than low lavel background
music), all windows will be kept closed. External doors will also be kept closed, except
where necessary for access and egress, i.e. the doors will not be secured open and will
be fitted with self closers if hecessary.

Speakers will not be positioned outside at any time.

The air conditioning and cooking extraction system will be switched off when not
required. '

The disposal of empty bottles into cutdoor storage receptacles will not take place
between 2100 o 0700 hours.

Arrangements will be in place to ensure that deliveries of consumables will not take
place between 1800 to 0700 hours,

Arrangements will be in place to ensure that waste collection contraciors will collect
between 1900 to 0700 hours.

So as to minimise disturbance to local residents late at night, staff will be given
appropriate instructions and training to encourage customers to lsave the premises
quietly and not loiter in the vicinity of the premises.

At each exit point a prominent and clear notice will be displayed to the effect that
customers should be considerate to local residents by leaving the premises and the area
quietly.

Noise from music and voices emanating from the premises between 2300 and 0900
hours will be inaudible when measured at.the boundary of all noise sensitive premises.

Prior to 2300 hours, music noise emanating from the premises whilst audible, is so low
that distinct tunes, lyrics, musical instruments and any-base beat cannot be recognised
at the boundary of all noise sensitive premisas.

Noise sensitive premises includes premises used for residential purposes, hospitals or similar
institutions, educational establishments (when in use), or places of worship (during recognised
times and days of worship) or any premises used for any other purpose likely to be affected by
the music noise.

¢) The protection of children from harm

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by.the licensing authority .
N/A

Annex 4 - Plans Al e e
This licence permits the licensable activities stated at the premises addressed above in accordance
with the plan(s) attached.

Plan of Premises

Plan/Drawing No:
Date of Plan: [25/08/2005

Page 35



Page 36



Appendix 3

HOME OFFICE

AMENDED GUIDANCE ISSUED UNDER SECTION 182 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

MARCH 2015

THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Crime & Disorder

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on
crime and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety
Partnership (CSP).

In the exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-operate
with the Security Industry Authority (“SIA”) as far as possible and consider adding
relevant conditions to licences where appropriate. The SIA also plays an important
role in preventing crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly
licensed and, in partnership with police and other agencies, that security companies
are not being used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may
include making specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence led
operations in conjunction with the police, local authorities and other partner
agencies. Similarly, the provision of requirements for door supervision may be
appropriate to ensure that people who are drunk, drug dealers or people carrying
firearms do not enter the premises and ensuring that the police are kept informed.

Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder.
For example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take place,
the presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and
immediately outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social
behaviour and crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on
their premises for the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its
staff, or its customers. But any condition may require a broader approach, and it
may be appropriate to ensure that the precise location of cameras is set out on
plans to ensure that certain areas are properly covered and there is no subsequent
dispute over the terms of the condition.

The inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systems should be considered an
appropriate condition for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and
town centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These systems
allow managers of licensed premises to communicate instantly with the police and
facilitate a rapid response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers
and staff on the premises.

Conditions relating to the management competency of designated premises
supervisors should not normally be attached to premises licences. It will normally be
the responsibility of the premises licence holder as an employer, and not the
licensing authority, to ensure that the managers appointed at the premises are
competent and appropriately trained. The designated premises supervisor is the key
person who will usually be responsible for the day to day management of the
premises by the premises licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A
condition of this kind may only be justified as appropriate in rare circumstances
where it can be demonstrated that, in the circumstances associated with particular
premises, poor management competency could give rise to issues of crime and
disorder and public safety.

Page 37



Appendix 3

Public safety

2.6 Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using their
premises, as a part of their duties under the 2003 Act. This concerns the safety of
people using the relevant premises rather than public health which is addressed in
other legislation. Physical safety includes the prevention of accidents and injuries
and other immediate harms that can result from alcohol consumption such as
unconsciousness or alcohol poisoning. Conditions relating to public safety may also
promote the crime and disorder objective as noted above. There will of course be
occasions when a public safety condition could incidentally benefit a person’s health
more generally, but it should not be the purpose of the condition as this would be
outside the licensing authority’s powers (be ultra vires) under the 2003 Act.
Conditions should not be imposed on a premises licence or club premises certificate
which relate to cleanliness or hygiene.

2.7 A number of matters should be considered in relation to public safety. These may
include:

e Fire safety;

e Ensuring appropriate access for emergency services such as ambulances;

e Good communication with local authorities and emergency services, for
example communications networks with the police and signing up for local
incident alerts (see paragraph 2.4 above);

e Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and
appropriate first aid Kits;

e Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for example,
through the provision of information on late-night transportation);

e Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of glass
bottles;

e Ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the premises (see
paragraphs 2.11-2.12, and Chapter 10; and

e Considering the use of CCTV in and around the premises (as noted in
paragraph 2.3 above, this may also assist with promoting the crime and
disorder objective).

2.8 The measures that are appropriate to promote public safety will vary between
premises and the matters listed above may not apply in all cases. As set out in
Chapter 8 (8.33- 8.41), applicants should consider when making their application
which steps it is appropriate to take to promote the public safety objective and
demonstrate how they achieve that.

Ensuring safe departure of those using the premises

2.9 Licence holders should make provision to ensure that premises users safely leave
their premises. Measures that may assist include:

e Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who can
provide safe transportation home; and

e Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on paths leading
to and from the premises and in car parks.

Maintenance and repair

210 Where there is a requirement in other legislation for premises open to the public or
for employers to possess certificates attesting to the safety or satisfactory nature of

Page 38



Appendix 3

certain equipment or fixtures on the premises, it would be inappropriate for a
licensing condition to require possession of such a certificate. However, it would be
permissible to require as a condition of a licence or certificate, if appropriate, checks
on this equipment to be conducted at specified intervals and for evidence of these
checks to be retained by the premises licence holder or club provided this does not
duplicate or gold-plate a requirement in other legislation. Similarly, it would be
permissible for licensing authorities, if they receive relevant representations from
responsible authorities or any other persons, to attach conditions which require
equipment of particular standards to be maintained on the premises. Responsible
authorities — such as health and safety authorities — should therefore make their
expectations clear in this respect to enable prospective licence holders or clubs to
prepare effective operating schedules and club operating schedules.

Safe capacities

2.11

212

2.13

“Safe capacities” should only be imposed where appropriate for the promotion of
public safety or the prevention of disorder on the relevant premises. For example, if a
capacity has been imposed through other legislation, it would be inappropriate to
reproduce it in a premises licence. Indeed, it would also be wrong to lay down
conditions which conflict with other legal requirements. However, if no safe capacity
has been imposed through other legislation, a responsible authority may consider it
appropriate for a new capacity to be attached to the premises which would apply at
any material time when the licensable activities are taking place and make
representations to that effect. For example, in certain circumstances, capacity limits
may be appropriate in preventing disorder, as overcrowded venues can increase the
risks of crowds becoming frustrated and hostile.

The permitted capacity is a limit on the number of persons who may be on the
premises at any time, following a recommendation by the relevant fire and rescue
authority under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005. For any application
for a premises licence or club premises certificate for premises without an existing
permitted capacity where the applicant wishes to take advantage of the special
provisions set out in section 177 of the 2003 Act1, the applicant should conduct their
own risk assessment as to the appropriate capacity of the premises. They should
send their recommendation to the fire and rescue authority which will consider it and
decide what the “permitted capacity” of those premises should be.

Public safety may include the safety of performers appearing at any premises, but
does not extend to the prevention of injury from participation in a boxing or wrestling
entertainment.

Public Nuisance

2.14 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through

representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate
to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club
premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this
licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the
effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and
working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which
may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise
nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter.

Page 39



Appendix 3

2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

2.20

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of
the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse
effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to
health.

Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to control
the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a simple
measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a particular
time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain
time. More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber
speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be appropriate.
However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be enforceable in
circumstances where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable (see chapter
15). Any conditions appropriate to promote the prevention of public nuisance should
be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the specific premises and its
licensable activities. Licensing authorities should avoid inappropriate or
disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable to the
community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to
purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.

As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in
certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those
living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach
of licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be one of prevention and
when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that
other legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant
representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.

Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions
should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive
period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the
early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep
or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of live
music between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to
noise emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to address any
disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave.

Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright lighting
outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may
itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities
and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.

Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in
anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits
from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if
they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of
outside, and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

Page 40



Appendix 3

Protection of Children from Harm

2.21

2.22

2.23

2.24

2.25

2.26

The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from moral,
psychological and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the
harms associated directly with alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as
exposure to strong language and sexual expletives (for example, in the context of
exposure to certain films or adult entertainment). Licensing authorities must also
consider the need to protect children from sexual exploitation when undertaking
licensing functions.

The Government believes that it is completely unacceptable to sell alcohol to
children. Conditions relating to the access of children where alcohol is sold and which
are appropriate to protect them from harm should be carefully considered. Moreover,
conditions restricting the access of children to premises should be strongly
considered in circumstances where:

e adult entertainment is provided;

e a member or members of the current management have been convicted for
serving alcohol to minors or with a reputation for allowing underage drinking
(other than in the context of the exemption in the 2003 Act relating to 16 and
17 year olds consuming beer, wine and cider when accompanied by an adult
during a table meal);

e itis known that unaccompanied children have been allowed access;

o there is a known association with drug taking or dealing; or

e in some cases, the premises are used exclusively or primarily for the sale of
alcohol for consumption on the premises.

It is also possible that activities, such as adult entertainment, may take place at
certain times on premises but not at other times. For example, premises may operate
as a café bar during the day providing meals for families but also provide
entertainment with a sexual content after 8.00pm. It is not possible to give an
exhaustive list of what amounts to entertainment or services of an adult or sexual
nature. Applicants, responsible authorities and licensing authorities will need to
consider this point carefully. This would broadly include topless bar staff, striptease,
lap-, table- or pole-dancing, performances involving feigned violence or horrific
incidents, feigned or actual sexual acts or fetishism, or entertainment involving strong
and offensive language.

Applicants must be clear in their operating schedules about the activities and times at
which the events would take place to help determine when it is not appropriate for
children to enter the premises. Consideration should also be given to the proximity of
premises to schools and youth clubs so that applicants take appropriate steps to
ensure that advertising relating to their premises, or relating to events at their
premises, is not displayed at a time when children are likely to be near the premises.

Licensing authorities and responsible authorities should expect applicants, when
preparing an operating schedule or club operating schedule, to set out the steps to
be taken to protect children from harm when on the premises.

Conditions, where they are appropriate, should reflect the licensable activities taking
place on the premises. In addition to the mandatory condition regarding age
verification, other conditions relating to the protection of children from harm can
include:

Page 41



Appendix 3

2.27

2.28

2.29

2.30

e restrictions on the hours when children may be present;

restrictions or exclusions on the presence of children under certain ages

when particular specified activities are taking place;

restrictions on the parts of the premises to which children may have access;

age restrictions (below 18);

restrictions or exclusions when certain activities are taking place;

requirements for an accompanying adult (including for example, a

combination of requirements which provide that children under a particular

age must be accompanied by an adult); and

o full exclusion of people under 18 from the premises when any licensable
activities are taking place.

Please see also Chapter 10 for details about the Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory
Licensing Conditions) Order 2010.

Licensing authorities should give considerable weight to representations about child
protection matters. In addition to the responsible authority whose functions relate
directly to child protection, the Director of Public Health may also have access to
relevant evidence to inform such representations. These representations may
include, amongst other things, the use of health data about the harms that alcohol
can cause to underage drinkers. Where a responsible authority, or other person,
presents evidence to the licensing authority linking specific premises with harms to
children (such as ambulance data or emergency department attendances by persons
under 18 years old with alcohol-related illnesses or injuries) this evidence should be
considered, and the licensing authority should also consider what action is
appropriate to ensure this licensing objective is effectively enforced. In relation to
applications for the grant of a licence in areas where evidence is presented on high
levels of alcohol-related harms in persons aged under 18, it is recommended that the
licensing authority considers what conditions may be appropriate to ensure that this
objective is promoted effectively.

The 2003 Act provides that, where a premises licence or club premises certificate
authorises the exhibition of a film, it must include a condition requiring the admission
of children to films to be restricted in accordance with recommendations given either
by a body designated under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 specified in
the licence (the British Board of Film Classification is currently the only body which
has been so designated) or by the licensing authority itself. Further details are given
in Chapter 10.

Theatres may present a range of diverse activities and entertainment including, for
example, variety shows incorporating adult entertainment. It is appropriate in these
cases for a licensing authority to consider restricting the admission of children in such
circumstances. Entertainments may also be presented at theatres specifically for
children. It will be appropriate to consider whether a condition should be attached to
a premises licence or club premises certificate which requires the presence of a
sufficient number of adult staff on the premises to ensure the wellbeing of the
children during any emergency.

Page 42



Appendix 4

HOME OFFICE

AMENDED GUIDANCE ISSUED UNDER SECTION 182 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

MARCH 2015
Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives

9.41 Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations
should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from responsible authorities or
other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises user as the
case may be.

9.42 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it
is intended to achieve.

9.43 Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable
to achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to
decide that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider
the potential burden that the condition would impose on the premises licence holder
(such as the financial burden due to restrictions on licensable activities) as well as
the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of the licensing objectives. However, it
is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which form the basis of its
determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of the objectives and
nothing outside those parameters. As with the consideration of licence variations, the
licensing authority should consider wider issues such as other conditions already in
place to mitigate potential negative impact on the promotion of the licensing
objectives and the track record of the business. Further advice on determining what
is appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is provided in
Chapter 10. The licensing authority is expected to come to its determination based
on an assessment of the evidence on both the risks and benefits either for or against
making the determination.

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Aopesdiy S

Sarah Wilson

From: Conway, Sharon [sharon. conway@hampshlre pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 10 November 2016 16:05

To: Licensing e-mail address

Cc: Arran Harmer

Subject: : FW: New premises licence application - @ Gosport Street, Lymington

Dear Licensing
Re New Premises Licence — 9 Gosport Street, Lymington
We have reached agreement with the applicant as set out below. This agreement being:

* Amendment of licensable activities to 2300hrs each day
¢ Closing to the public at 2330hrs each day

e Conditions in relation to training, Challenge 25, refusals / incidents book, alcohol with food,
off-sales of alcohol, use of garden area.

b= ki e ent 4+ e Ay e St h 8 s S e A 3 o R 4 P i+ it oy s % Susnm s fmner e 250 (3 A W sind iy gt A 45 s R g st s | e e 4

Training-

Staff will be trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons
under the age of 18, the signs and symptoms of drunk persons and the refusal of sale due to
. intoxication. Records will be kept of such training which must be signed and dated by the
member of staff who has received that training.

All staff will receive refresher training every six months as a minimum and records are to be
kept of this refresher training which should be signed and dated by the member of staff who
received that training.

In addition to their training a written test related to the training given will be conducted before the
staff member is permitted to sell or authorise alcohol. The test will consist of a minimum of ten
questions of which the pass rate is 80%. Anyone who fails to reach the prescribed pass rate will
| be retrained and re-tested. Anyone not attaining the pass rate will not be permitted to sell or
authorise the sale of alcohol until the pass rate is attained. There will be a minimum of two sets
of questions to be used in the training which will be rotated upon each subsequent SIX month
| training session.

.o All training records will be made immediately available for inspection by Hampshire
{ . Constabulary and any responsible Authority upon request. Training records will be kept for a
.- minimum period of two years. Training records will be kept on the licensed premises to which
i they relate to.

Any reference to Challenge 25 or Challenge 21 to be amended to:

Challenge 25 age verification

- | There will be a Challenge 25 policy operating at the premises. Challenge 25 means that the
¢ holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every individual, who visually appears to be
- under 25 years of age and is seeking to purchase or be supplied with alcohol at the premises or
! from the premises, shall produce identification proving that individual to be 18 years of age or

1 older.
o e PAGYEAD



Acceptable identification for the purposes of age verification will include a driving licence,
passport or photographic identification bearing the “PASS” logo and the persons date of birth.

If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of identification, no sale or

| ! supply of alcohol will be made to or for that person,

3 ‘Challenge 25’ posters shall be displayed in prominent positions at the premises

Refusals book

A written log shall be kept of all refusals including refusals to sell alcohol. The Premises Licence
Holder shall ensure that the refusals log is checked, signed and dated on a weekly basis by the
store manager/manageress.

The refusals log will be kept and maintained at the premises and will be available for inspection

: immediately upon request by Hampshire Constabulary and any responsible authority.

" The record of refusals will be retained for 12 months.

Incident book

© An incident book will be provided and maintained at the premises. It will remain on the premises
- atall times and will be available to police for inspection upon request.

Any incidents that include physical altercation.or disorder, physical ejection, injury, id seizure or
. drug misuse will be recorded in the incident book. The entry is to include an account of the
. incident and the identity of all person(s) involved (or descriptions of those involved if identity is

not known). Should there be any physical interaction by members of staff and the public the
entry will include what physical action occurred between each party. The entry shall be timed,
dated and signed by the author.

If the member of staff creating the entry has difficulties reading or writing then the entry may be
written by another staff member. This should however be read back to the person creating the

~entry and counter signed by the person who wrote the entry.

At the close of business on each day the incident book will be checked by the manager on duty

! | where any entries will be reviewed and signed. If incidents have occurred the duty manager will
- de-brief staff at the close of business. Should there be no incidents then this will also be
| recorded at the close of business in the incident book.

| This record will be retained for 12 months.

|| Alcohol with Food

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise that to persons taking table meals there
. and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his meal.

4

Page 46




. Off; sales of alcohol

: Off sales of alcohol shall only be permitted to customers who have dined in the premises.
. Alcohol for consumption off the premises will be sold / supplied in sealed containers.

| No consumption of alcohol or other drinks will take place outside to the front of the premises
(Gosport Street).

Garden area

The garden area will be closed to patrons from 2300hrs each day, and locked.

Please can you confirm if CCTV will be in operation at the premises. If so, may | suggest the
. following to be added as a condition:

. ceTv

¢ The premises shall have sufficient cameras located within the premises to cover all public areas
¢ including outside of the premises covering the entrance and exit. The system will be able to
cope with strobe lighting (where used) and all levels of illumination throughout the premises as
well as outside areas.

CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places.

The CCTV system must be operating at all times whilst the premises are open for licensable
activity. All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date generation.

The recording system will be able to capture a minimum of 4 frames per second and all
recorded footage must be securely retained for a minimum of 28 days.

Records must be made on a weekly basis and kept for inspection to show that the system is
functioning correctly and that data is being securely retained.

The DPS or premises manager must be able to demonstrate that the CCTV system has
measures to prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e. password protected.

There shall be sufficient members of trained staff at the premises during operating hours to be
able to provide viewable copies immediately to police on request when investigating allegations
of offences or criminal activity. Any images recovered must be in a viewable format disc.
| Footage supplied in a digital format on CD or DVD will also have a copy of the CCTV system
. software enabled on the disc to allow playback. '

In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises Licence holder/DPS MUST
i report the failure to the Hampshire Western Police Licensing Unit within 24 hours.

5
Page 47



Sarah Wilson

Paul Weston on behalf of Licensing e-mail address

From:

Sent: 29 November 2016 08:36

To: Sarah Wilson

Subject: FW. Premises license application- 9 Gosport Street, Lymington

Paul Weston

Environmental Health v
Governance & Regulation |
New Forest District Council |
Tel: 023 8028 5505

Emaill: licensing@nfdc.gov.uk

newforest.gov.uk

From: Arran Harmer

Sent: 28 November 2016 10:47

To: Licensing e-mail address

Cc: 'Albert Ballardini'

Subject: FW: Premises license application- 9 Gosport Street, Lymington

Dear Licensing,

Please see the email correspondence with the applicant below which confirms that they are happy for the
following conditions to be added to the operating of the licence application schedule under the heading of
Prevention of Public Nuisance:

o Signage shall be placed on all tables outside reminding customers to be respectful of neighbouring
properties and keep noise to minimum

»  Staff shall regularly monitor and manage external areas to ensure that customers are not causing a
disturbance to local residents.

Many thanks

Arran Harmer

Environmental Health Officer

Environmental Protection | Governance & Regulation
New Forest District Council

Tel: 023 8028 5588 | Admin: 023 8028 5411 (option 2)
arran.harmer@nfdc.gov.uk

newforest.gov.uk

Page 48




TPty (o

o9 New Forest

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Governance & Regulation
Executive Head: Grainne O'Rourke

Our Ref: F
N Your Ref: 1

07 December 2016

Dear

LICENSING ACT 2003
Application for Premises Licence — 9 Gosport Street, Lymington.

| refer to your representation regarding the application dated 1 November 2016 by VG
Ventures Limited for a premises licence to supply alcohol, provide regulated entertainment
and late night refreshment at 9 Gosport Street, Lymington, and my letter of 30 November
2016.

The licensable activities originally applied for on 1 November 2016 were:

Supply of alcohol Monday to Friday: 08:00 — midnight

Saturday: 08:00 - 01:00

Sunday: 10:00 — midnight
(with additional hours for Christmas Eve & New Year’s Eve)
Films Monday to Sunday: 12:00 — midnight
Live Music Monday to Sunday: 12:00 - midnight)

Recorded Music Monday-Friday and Sunday: 08:00-midnight
Saturday 08:00-01:00

(with additional hours for Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve)

Late night refreshment: Hours not specified

The opening hours of the premises were;

Monday & Tuesday: 08:00 — midnight
Wed & Thursday: 08:00 - 00:30
Friday & Saturday: 08:00 - 01:30

Following discussion during the consultation period, with Police Licensing and Environmental
Health Pollution (which are Responsible Authorities), the applicant has indicated willingness
to accept the following additional conditions:

e Alllicensable activities to cease at 23:00 each day.
e Closing to the public at 23:30 hrs each day
e Closure of the garden area to patrons at 23:00 and being locked at that time.

(E\ ? @ newforest.gov.uk

Appletree Court, Beaulieu Road, Lyndhurst, SO43 7PA
Disability Helpline
023 8020 5000
Page 49



Conditions in relation to training around the sale of alcohol.

Operating a “Challenge 25" age verification policy.

Requirement to keep a refusal/incident book relating to alcohol sales.

Alcohol only to be sold/supplied to persons taking table meals.

Off sales of alcohol only be permitted to customers who have dined in the premises
and to be sold or supplied in sealed containers.

e No consumption of alcohol or other drinks outside the front of the premises.

It is important to note that ceasing the licensable activities at 23:00 means that live and
recorded music and late night refreshment at these premises are no longer licensable
activities and are therefore removed from the application. The Licensing Authority
considers that this is a significant change in circumstances of which persons submitting
representations should be made aware.

In light of the above and in accordance with Regulation 11(1) of the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, the Licensing Authority is of the opinion that it is in the public
interest to defer consideration of the application until January 2017.

This additional time will give those making representations the opportunity to consider the
conditions set out above and to decide whether they wish to pursue their representations. If
you wish to withdraw a representation, please inform me by Friday 16 December 2016.

The Democratic Services Team will be in touch with you shortly with a date for the hearing in
January 2017.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Pl WW('OW
Licensing Officer Tel: 023 8028 5505
Licensing Services Email: licensing@nfdc.gov.uk

Page 50



Page 51



‘Lymington
Hampshire
SO4%1 3BA
UK

Page 52




Page 53



Ajax Machine Tools International Limited is a registered company in England and Wales with the company
number 6864667 — at Unit 360 Ampress Lane, Ampress Park, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 8JX.

The contents of any attachment to this email may contain software viruses, which could damage your own
computer system. While Ajax has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we cannot
accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses. You should carry out your own
virus checks before opening the attachment.

Page 54



Sarah Wilson

From: Cathie Savin

Sent: 15 November 2016 12:33

To: Sarah Wilson

Subject: RE: 9 Gosport Street Lymington

Morning, my postal address is
The Blue House

89 Milford Road

Lymington

$041 8DN

Yours

Cathie Savin

Alax Machine Tools International Limited

P

i

Aest We Forge

Ajax Machine Tools International Limited is a registered company in England and Wales with the company
number 6864667 — at Unit 360 Ampress Lane, Ampress Park, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 8JX.

The contents of any attachment to this email may contain software viruses, which could damage your own
computer system. While Ajax has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we cannot
accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses. You should carry out your own
virus checks before opening the attachment.

From: Sarah Wilson [mailto:Sarah.Wilson@NFDC.gov.uk]
Sent: 15 November 2016 11:39

To: Cathie Savin

Cc: Paul Weston

Subject: 9 Gosport Street Lymington

Good morning,

Page 55



Thank you for your email in support of the premises licence for the above site.
Please may you provide us with a postal address in order for us to communicate with you further?
Kind regards,

Sarah Wilson

Licensing Services
Governance & Regulation

New Forest District Council

Tel 023 8028 5505

Email licensing@nfdc.gov.uk

newforest.gov.uk

sk sfe sk sk ok ok sk ok sfe sk ok ok sk sk sk ske sk she sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk stk sk ok sk sk sk sk skook ok sk sk ok sk skosk skoskskokokok ok

The information in this electronic mail (email) and any appendices to it is the property of New Forest
District Council.

It may contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only. Communications using this
email system may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking on the following hyper link:
www.newforest.gov.uk\emaildisclaimer

Page 56



Page 57



inebriated and sometimes very inebriated people as they enter or leave his shop.
Similarly, you can imagine how unpleasant it is for a lady to return to her home in the
evening to be faced by an intimidating mob milling about outside her front door.
Surely a resident can demand to live in peace in their property and businesses must
have the right to carry on their lawful occupation as has been the case here for over
two hundred years before the foolish and injudicious granting of licences which are
completely inappropriate in a heavily populated residential area.

The proposed business and attendant licenses are not suitable in No.9 Gosport Street.

The license applications must be refused for the sake of those who live here and have
done so for many years.

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

Mrs Margaret Bach.

Page 58




Page 59



problem and endure sleeplessness due to a hot stuffy room or open the window and
endure the same due to the noise. As far as I could tell, the music played in those
days was recorded, but the raucous chatter and laughter was very much ‘live’. And
this was when the premises were trading as a restaurant bar and not as an amplified
live music venue, as is proposed in the application.

3. T'have no wish to be a NIMBY killjoy, but in my opinion, the premises are ‘embedded’
in an otherwise residential area to such a degree that it is simply unsuited for use as
a bar / live music venue, as proposed, when it would be impossible to mitigate the
impact of noise on residents in the vicinity.

4. In any event, music, and certainly not amplified music, should not be permitted to be
played outside at any time. As for music being played inside the venue, this should
always cease at 11.00p.m.

5. Even if music is only played inside the venue, if it is amplified there must be some
control of the volume which is capable of enforcement.

6. The proposed sale of alcohol until midnight and 1.00am on Saturday will inevitably
mean more antisocial behaviour outside the premises.

7. T had believed that these premises were licensed as a restaurant so I am unclear how
they can reposition themselves as a bar and entertainment establishment.

We thank you for your support and consideration.

John and Annette Bearcroft. (No 8 Trafalgar Place)

SOw] RN

Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



. restatirant/cafe in a sensitive location which has been the subject of ongoing and consistent complaints. This
should include prohibiting the use of the garden after 21.00 hours, the restriction of opening hours to before
23.00 hours , prohibiting the playing of ALL amplified live and recorded music, the showing of films and
the sale/supply of alcohol off the premises.

We are happy to attend any inquiry into this matter.
Yours faithfully,

Gareth and Susan Capner

6, Trafalgar Place,

Lymington SO41 9BN
Tel: 7~

Page 63



PLANNING & TRANSPORTATION

Head of Seorvice: Chels Elllolt

Mr G Capner, MA FRTPI Our Ref. EN/14/0524
8, Trafalgar Place Your Ref:

Lymington

Hampshire 30 November 2015
S041 9BN

Dear Mr Capner,

ADDRESS WYTES, 9 GOSPORT STREET, LYMINGTON, SO41 9BG
ALLEGED BREACH UNAUTHORISED CHANGE OF USE FROM A3
RESTAURANT TO A4 DRINKING ESTABLISHMENT

Further to my last letter dated 9th September 2015, | am writing today to update you with
regards to the above alleged breach of planning control that you brought to our attention.

As you are aware, we have been monitoring the use of the Wytes over the last 3 months and
| can now confirm that the Council have concluded, based on the information available, that

the alleged unauthorised change of use of Wytes to a drinking establishment (A4) appears
to have ceased. Therefore, it is our intention to close the enforcement file on this matter.

| trust this clarifies our position at this time. Should you be concerned by activities at these
premises in the future, please do not hesitate to contact the Council again and we will
investigate accordingly.

Thank you for your assistance during our investigations.

Yours sincerely,

Sarah Barnes
Assistant Planning Officer - Enforcement

Tel: 023 8028 5588
Email: dev.control@nfdc.gov.uk

newforest.gov.uk
Appletree Court, Beaulieu Road, Lyndhurst, SO43 7PA

Page 64




PLANNING & TRANSPORTATION

Head of Servics: Chirls Billolt

Mr G Capner, MA FRTPI Our Ref: EN/14/0524
6, Trafalgar Place Your Ref;

Lymington

Hampshire 09 September 2015
S041 9BN

Dear Mr Capner, MA FRTPI,

RE: ALLEGED UNAUTHORISED CHANGE OF USE OF WYTES, 9 GOSPORT STREET,
LYMINGTON, SO41 8BG

Further to my last e-mail 21st July 2015, | am writing today to update you on our
investigations concerning the alleged breach of planning control at Wytes, 9 Gosport Street,
Lymington.

Following the issues reported in July 2015, the owners have confirmed that they have
revised the premises use in order to fall within the permitted A3 Use Class, to resolve the

alleged breach.

A new manager had been appointed and Wytes are now open from 12:00 pm to 11.00 pm
(closing later, 12.30 a.m, Friday and Saturday), during which they serve food between 12 - 3
pm and 6 - 10 pm Wednesday to Sunday. Customers do not need to pre book or pre order.

In light of the above, the Council intend to monitor the premises use until November 2015,
and will review the case again thereafter.

I trust this clarifies our position on this matter at this time. If you have any queries about the
content of this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me on the number below.

Yours sincerely,

Sarah Barnes Tel: 023 8028 5588
Assistant Planning Officer - Enforcement Email: dev.control@nfdc.gov.uk

newforest.gov.uk
Appletree Court, Beaulieu Road, Lyndhurst, SO43 7PA

Page 65



Planning Enf’orceméht Enquiry Form

. v Please use this form to make a complaint about a planning enforcement matter. We will investigate your complaint and
- reply to you by e-mail or in writing, usually within 7 working days. We will advise you if our initial investigations will take‘,
- longer to complete.

“The comments that we will give you are at officer level only, without prejudice, and solely based on the information
: ;'prowded to the Council. It does not, in part or in full, form a !egai determination under Section 191 or 182 of the Town &
~ Country Plannmg Act 1990. If you require such a detenmnatlon you will fi nd the appropriate advice, fees and apphcatlon
forms on www.newforest.gov.uk/planning.

~ Fullname* Gareth Capner, MA FRTPI
: : Address : 6, Trafalgar Place '

‘ Lymington
_ Postcode . SO41®BN

,;h}ank fnmﬂe)




, Information/Evidence to support allegation Sgt McWilliam of LYmi'ngton' Pdlice, Arran Harmer of NFDC
: Environmental Health, Stephanie Bennett NFDC Community Safety
Co-ordinator and Bernadette Hanly of Victim Support are all involved
and logs are being kept.

Date - 10/08/2014




‘ Paul Weston

From: G CAPNER ESQ"
Sent: 23 July 2015 08:13
To: Patrick Curran

Cc: Karen White
Subject: Fwd: FW: Re Wytes

Dear Mr Curran

Further to this morning’s email | note from reading Licence 633/6 that the 01.00am time limit for a Sunday morning
specifically relates to both the Sale or SUPPLY of alcohol on or off the premises.

Regards

Gareth Capner

-—--Origing’ —= =~~~

From:«c

Date : 23/07/2015 - U/:14 (avi w1

To : Patrick Curran@NFDC.gov.uk

Cc

Supject : ne: Fyv. ne vwyea

Dear Mr Curran
I refer to your email and our telephone conversation yesterday.

1. As | said in my email of 20th July | was awoken at 1.17am on the morning of Sunday 19th July by customers of
Wytes standing outside Wytes on the east side of Gosport Street drunkenly screaming and shouting. ! put on my
dressing gown and shoes, walked out of my house and positioned myself directly opposite Wytes on the west side of
Gosport Street. It was 1.24am by my watch. Wytes has a large window and was brightly lit so | had a clear view of
the large number of customers clustered round the bar and | observed alcohol being passed over the bar by the bar
person and money being paid. | also observed a male urinating in the street drain outside Loose Ends.

2. As they were busy serving alcohol no one was even available, or aware of the need, to manage the outside
customers. The licence states:

"So as to minimise disturbance to local residents late at night, staff will be given appropriate instructions and
training to encourage customers to leave the premises quietly and not loiter in the vicinity of the premises. At each
exit point a prominent and clear notice will be displayed to the effect that customers should be considerate to local
residents by leaving the premises and the area quietly".

The new young managers are not carrying out these duties and have taken down the notices required by the licence
on both the garden door and the main Gosport Street door.

3. The licence states that noise from music and voices must be inaudible between 2300 and 0900 hours. Mrs White
at 9 Trafalgar Place which lies immediately behind the garden of Wytes was disturbed on the night of Thursday 16th
July by the use of the garden after 2300 hours. In addition the door to the garden was lodged open so that the noise
from inside Wytes escaped. This is in breach of the condition in the licence which states:

"External doors will also be kept closed, except where necessary for access and egress, ie the doors will not be
secured open and will be fitted with self closers if necessary".

Mrs White will be contacting you by email with further particulars which | am aware is a recurring problem.

We are grateful for your undertaking to raise these breaches with the licensee.

1

Page 68



. Yours'sincerely

Gareth Capner

6, Trafalgar Place,

Lymington SO41 SBN

Tel: 07850 491320

----Original message----

From : Patrick.Curran@NFDC.gov.uk
Date : 22/07/2015 - 12:52 (GMTDT)
To: Ll ‘

Subject : FW: Re Wytes

Patrick Curran

Licensing Enforcement Officer

Licensing

Tel: 023 8028 5505 | Internal: 4444
patrick.curran@nfdc.gov.uk | www.newforest.gov.uk

From: Patrick Curran
Serd-- 17 1o 2N1E 1140

To

Suujcut. ne vyyies

Dear Mr & Mrs Capner,

Thank you for your email concerning Wytes. Rest assured I will do what I can within the terms of the Licensing Act
2003 to resolve this matter. Cases of disorder or matters of persons acting in an inappropriate manner outside the
premises would also be matter for the Police. I have forwarded your email to my point of contact in Hampshire Police
who has said that she will be passing the matter to the colleagues based at Lymington, I believe you have already
contacted a Police officer in that regard.

One area that does concern me is your allegation that the premises is selling alcohol beyond their permitted hours.
Can you actually say that you saw alcohol being sold i.e. money changing hands on the 19' July 2015 past 0100hrs?

I have tried your telephone number on a couple of occasions to verify this. Once I have established this I will speak
to the licensee in order to establish if of any breaches of the licence have or alleged to have occurred. I will not
release your detail to the owners unless you particularly want me to.

I understand that my colleague Sarah Barnes has been in contact with you regarding planning matters.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Yours sincerely,

Patrick Curran

Licensing Enforcement Officer
Licensing Services

NEW FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL
Tel 02380 285505

Page 69



" From: G CAPNER ESQ
Sent: 20 July 2015 11.5/

Tr
f

Subject: Wytes, 9 Gosport Street, L'ymington 5041 9BG (Li'cence 633/6)
Dear Mr Harmer, NFDC Licensing, Mrs Barnes and Sgt McWilliam,

Following our discussions last year, Wytes is now "under new management" although we understand that the
licensee is still Mr Robert Milton of Stanwell House Hotel.

We were awoken at 01.17am on Sunday 19th July by customers congregating and shouting in Gosport Street outside
Wytes with one male urinating in the street drain outside Loose Ends.

The new management make no attempt to manage this situation and indeed have taken down the notices regarding
quiet exit from the Gosport Street and garden doors in breach of the licence.

| confirmed this by putting on my dressing gown and shoes and going into the street. Mrs Pitt Brown of 5 Trafalgar
Place also did this at 01.00am

| also confirmed that they were still selling alcohol at 01.24am in breach of their licence.

[n addition on the night of Thursday 16th July Mrs Karen White of 9 Trafalgar Place was disturbed by the garden
door being kept open and the garden being used after 11pm also in breach of the licence.

In my discussions with Mrs Barnes it is clear that Wytes is operating illegally as an A4 Drinking Establishment in an
inappropriate small listed Grade 2 building where it's appropriate and lawful use is as an A3 restaurant. The
operators of Wytes need to change their business and operational model and return to being a full time restaurant.

Please take action to contain and resolve this anti social nuisance including a complete review of the licence.
Yours sincerely

Gareth and Susan Capner
6, Trafalgar Place, Lymington SO41 98BN

sk 3k ok ok K 3k sk ok K % o K K 3 K 3k K 3K K sk sk ok ok 3k K K ok ok 3 3k 3k s 3k ok 3k ok 3k K K 3k K ok 3k 3k ok K K Kk ko

From: G CAPNER ESQ [m

Sent: 20 July 2015 11:57

To: ¢

Cc

Subject: Wytes, 9 Gosport Street, Lymington SO41 9BG (Licence 633/6)

Dear Mr Harmer, NFDC Licensing, Mrs Barnes and Sgt McWilliam,

Following our discussions last year, Wytes is now "under new management" although we understand that the
licensee is still Mr Robert Milton of Stanwell House Hotel.

We were awoken at 01.17am on Sunday 19th July by customers congregating and shouting in Gosport Street outside
Wytes with one male urinating in the street drain outside Loose Ends.

The new management make no attempt to manage this situation and indeed have taken down the notices regarding
quiet exit from the Gosport Street and garden doors in breach of the licence.

I confirmed this by putting on my dressing gown and shoes and going into the street. Mrs Pitt Brown of 5 Trafalgar
Place also did this at 01.00am

I also confirmed that they were still selling alcohol at 01.24am in breach of their licence.

3

Page 70



In addition on the night of Thursday 16th July Mrs Karen White of 9 Trafalgar Place was disturbed by the garden
door being kept open and the garden being used after 11pm also in breach of the licence.

In my discussions with Mrs Barnes it is clear that Wytes is operating illegally as an A4 Drinking Establishment in an
inappropriate small listed Grade 2 building where it's appropriate and lawful use is as an A3 restaurant. The
operators of Wytes need to change their business and operational model and return to being a full time restaurant.

Please take action to contain and resolve this anti social nuisance including a complete review of the licence.
Yours sincerely

Gareth and Susan Capner
6, Trafalgar Place, Lymington SO41 9BN

sk ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ke ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok K oK ok 3 ok ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok sk ok ok ok ok kok K

Patrick Curran

Licensing Enforcement Officer

Licensing

Tel: 023 8028 5505 | Internal: 4444
patrick.curran@nfdc.gov.uk | www.newforest.gov.uk

s sk sk sk ok sk ok sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok ok sk ok sk sk sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk e ofe sk sk sk ok

The information in this electronic mail (email) and any appendices to it is the property of New Forest
District Council.

It may contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only. Communications using this
email system may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking on the following hyper link:
www.newforest.gov.uk\emaildisclaimer

Page 71



Paul Weston

From: G CAPNER ESf

Sent: 20 .ulv 2015 17

To:

Cc:

Subject: VVylEs, ¥ WOSpOort SUreet, Lymington S041 9BG (Licence 633/6)

Dear Mr Harmer, NFDC Licensing, Mrs Barnes and Sgt McWilliam,

Following our discussions last year, Wytes is now "under new management" although we understand that
the licensee is still Mr Robert Milton of Stanwell House Hotel.

We were awoken at 01.17am on Sunday 19th July by customers congregating and shouting in Gosport
Street outside Wytes with one male urinating in the street drain outside Loose Ends.

The new management make no attempt to manage this situation and indeed have taken down the notices
regarding quiet exit from the Gosport Street and garden doors in breach of the licence.

I confirmed this by putting on my dressing gown and shoes and going into the street. Mrs Pitt Brown of 5
Trafalgar Place also did this at 01.00am

I also confirmed that they were still selling alcohol at 01.24am in breach of their licence.

In addition on the night of Thursday 16th July Mrs Karen White of 9 Trafalgar Place was disturbed by the
garden door being kept open and the garden being used after 11pm also in breach of the licence.

In my discussions with Mrs Barnes it is clear that Wytes is operating illegally as an A4 Drinking
Establishment in an inappropriate small listed Grade 2 building where its appropriate and lawful use is as an
A3 restaurant. The operators of Wytes need to change their business and operational model and return to
being a full time restaurant.

Please take action to contain and resolve this anti social nuisance including a complete review of the
licence.

Yours sincerely

Gareth and Susan Capner
6, Trafalgar Place, Lymington SO41 9BN

Page 72



' Paul Weston

From: louise stone

Sent' A A Arsmiimd TNAA A73730
To:

Subject: vvyoo

Dear Gareth
Your email has been forwarded on from my former employer following my redundancy last year.

I too have been finding the noise level intolerable and have been forced to sleep on my sofa at the rear of the
property. My bedroom is directly above the DJ's equiptment and my bedroom vibrates with the noise.

I was unaware that others were being disturbed and will take it up with Robert Milton,the owner of the
business.

Regards
Louise

Page 73



Paul Weston

From: G CAPNER ESOQ

Sent: 10 August 2014 1z.ua

To:

Cc:

Subject: Wytes, 9 Gosport Street, Lymington.

Dear Seargeant McWilliam

Thank you for your email of 7th August. We have been on a short holiday and on our return have found the
situation variable. As you will have seen from Mrs White's recent email noise from a live band was
intrusive last Thursday 7th August and the log we are keeping for NFDC Environmental Health records
disturbances both before and after 1 1pm on Friday 8th August from music, distinct drumbeats and voices.
Last night Saturday 9th was OK.

The essential problem is that a small listed building has been turned from a restaurant into a drinking and
music venue. We trust you will continue to help us because the management ignore us and once they think
they are "off the radar" they will not even try to manage the inadequacies of this inappropriate venue.

We are copying this email to Mrs Crowe at No 11, Mrs White at No 9, Mr Harmer at NFDC Environmental
Health, Stephanie Bennett and Bernadette Hanly at Victim Support and the freeholder of the premises
Louise Stone.

Kind regards

Gareth and Susan Capner

6, Trafalgar Place, Lymington, SO41 9BN

Page 74



’ Paul Weston

From: _

Sent: 08 August 2014 14.:45

To: Gareth Capner; Shireen Crowe
Subject: Fwd: Whytes, Gosport Street, Lymington

Prompt reply but disappointing information.... K
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Arran Harmer <Arran. Harmer@NFDC.gov. uk>
Date: 8 August 2014 14:03:02 BST

To: " - o -

Ce

o —— - = = = - e s gy = wmam

Subject: RE: Whytes, Gosport Street, Lymington

Dear Mrs. White
Thank you for your email.

[ am disappointed to hear that there have been further disturbances from music at Wytes,
especially having brought the issue of noise to their attention on several occasions. I would
be grateful if you could forward your diary sheets to me after the weekend so that I can
assess them with a view to arranging some noise monitoring from your property in the near
future.

In terms of the live music advertised in relation to their premises licence (i.e. occasionally
permitted), unfortunately, since the premises licence was issued live music has been
deregulated by the Live Music Act 2012 between the hours of 08:00hrs and 23:00hrs for
audiences up to 200 people. Therefore, any conditions attached to the licence in relation to
live music between these hours are no longer enforceable- which may include this condition
about accessional live music only being permitted at the premises. That said, they must still
not cause a nuisance to neighbouring properties from any music or noise from the premises-
which is the aspect we are currently investigating.

[ have copied the planning enforcement officer into this email in relation to the vinyl
advertising banner attached to the railings along Gosport Street as it may be of interest in the
course of investigating other issues associated with the premises.

Yours sincerely

Arran Harmer

Environmental Health Technician

Public Health and Community Safety

Tel: 023 8028 5588 | Internal: 284444
arran.harmer@nfdc.gov.uk | www.newforest.gov.uk

1

Page 75



From: Ka-

Sent NR viviins cvvvee o0

T

Supject: wnytes, (Fosport Street, Lymington

Dear Sirs

Following the recent communications concerning licence breach at Whytes, I would like to
report an incident last evening (8th August) when a live band was

playing just inside the open garden doors at Whytes at 9.00pm. After complaining

in person the girls behind the bar said ' oh, the doors were closed earlier'. Even

after the doors were closed, music could be quite clearly heard due to the amplification.

I would also like to comment on Whytes' vinyl advertising banner now attached to the
railings in Gosport Street. As far as I am aware they do not have planning permission

for this. The notice advertises live music on Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays

1.e. 50% of their opening evenings - not occasional live music permitted under their license.

I will continue to complete the Noise Complaint Record form sent to me by Mr Harmer.
Yours faithfully,

Karen White
9 Trafalgar Place
Lymington

Sent from my iPad

ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok 2k ok ok ok 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk sl ok sk sk stk sk sk kR sk skok skook sk sk kol kok skoskoskoskokokok

The information in this electronic mail (email) and any

appendices to it is the property of New Forest District Council.

It may contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only.
Communications using this email system may be subject to recording and/or monitoring
in accordance with relevant legislation.

Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking

on the following hyper link: www.newforest.gov.uk\emaildisclaimer

Page 76



"

Paul Weston

From:

Sent: 28 July 2014 10:13

To: linancinAa a.mail adAdrace
Cc:

Attachments: ey -

Dear Mr Weston

Further to our telephone conversation this morning we attach a log of the breaches of premises license 633/6
by the Wytes license holder. Specifically there are 4 issues:

1. The licence states that there could be "occasional live music for customers”. Wytes are now holding live
music and DJ sessions every Thursday, Friday and Saturday and as they are closed on

Mondays, live music is being played for 50% of their opening days. This is not "occasional".

2. Before 11pm it should not be possible to recognise distinct tunes and all external doors and windows
must be kept shut. This is not being observed.

3. After 11pm noise will be "inaudible" when measured at the external boundary of our house number 6
Trafalgar Place. We are regularly woken by amplified noise heard within our double skinned

and double glazed house. We can never open our windows even in the hottest weather.

4. Customers congregate outside in Gosport Street to smoke, drunkenly shout and scream after 11pm. into
the small hours.

Our amenity and sleep patterns are being seriously affected by these breaches of the licence. Wytes has
effectively become an A4 drinking establishment whereas its existing established use is as an A3 restaurant
previously known at Limpets. It is a small listed building entirely unsuitable for this use and we

formally request that you review the fundamental appropriateness of this license.

Yours sincerely

Gareth and Susan Capner

Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Sarah Wilson

From: Shireen Crow

Sent: 10 November 2016 15:02
To: Sarah Wilson

Subject: Re: 9 Gosport Street

Yes of course —S041 9AU — 4 Haven Point, Station Street, Lymington.

Shireen Crowe |

From: Sarah Wilson <Sarah.Wilson@NFDC.gov.uk>
Date: Thursday, 10 November 2016 14:51

To: Microsoft Office User - "o
Subject: 9 Gosport Street

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your recent representation to the application for the grant of a premises licence.

For administrative purposes, please may you provide a full postal address to future correspondence.
Kind regards,

Sarah Wilson

Licensing Services
Governance & Regulation

New Forest District Council
Tel 023 8028 5505

Email licensing@nfdc.gov.uk
newforest.gov.uk

] P10
New Forest in Touch

sk 3 ok 3k ok sk ok e ok ok ok ok ok ok ok oK ok ok ok e oK ok s ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok s ok Ok sk ok ok ok ot ok ok sk ok ok ok

The information in this electronic mail (email} and any appendices to it is the property of New Forest District Council.

It may contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only. Communications using this email system may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking on the following hyper link: www.newforest.gov.uk\emaildisclaimer

Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



So.l don’t think that it is in anyone’s interest to open a noisy bar in Lymington town centre,
where loud music and drinking are the core of the business.

Many thanks for your consideration.

Yours Tobias Feilke
Owner, Britannia Guesthouse, Station Street, Lymington

Britannia House
Station Street
Lymington
SC41 3BA

| Cartiffonteof Excelionge |
PO QHPER s |

Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



. Sarah Wilson

From: Sarah Wilson

Sent: 20 NAaviambhar 201A 1NVRR
To:

Cc: L= R A el d

Subject: 9 Gosport Street Lymington

Good morning Ms Hellier,
We are in receipt of your objection for the above premises, who have made an application for a Premises Licence.

In order for us to communicate with you further, please may you provide us with your residential address for
administrative purposes.

Kind regards,

Sarah Wilson

Licensing Services
Environmental Health

New Forest District Council
Tel 023 8028 5505

Email licensing@nfdc.gov.uk

newforest.gov.uk

Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



----- Original Message----

From: lan Mellor [mailto’

Sent: 22 November 2016 12:34

To: Paul Weston

Subject: Application for late night drinking 9 Gosport Street

Dear sir,

we own property on Captains Row and we object to this application for late night drinking at Wytes , 9 Gosport Street.
The reason for this is:

This is mainly a residential area

There are houses very close to these premises and customers leaving here late at night will cause noise and nuisance
People leaving these premises also walk down Captains Row causing a lot of noise and disturbance and engage in
unneighbourly activities.

In the past customers who have had too much to drink have been involved in altercations both with residents and each
other.

This will have a material adverse affect on residential amenity and safety.

This sort of establishment is more appropriate in a city centre clubland not a residential street in a market town.

Sent from my iPhone
Kind regards
lan Mellor

R ek dede R R K deHe R ke K et K ek e e e e g ok e e K e ek kR d ok ok ok kek ok ke ok ok kk kkok K

The information in this electronic mail (email) and any

appendices to it is the property of New Forest District Council.

It may contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only.
Communications using this email system may be subject to recording and/or monitoring
in accordance with relevant legislation.

Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking

on the following hyper link: www.newforest.gov.uk\emaildisclaimer

Page 93



Page 94



<

~ Furthermore, the sale and consumption of alcohol from 08:00 until midnight every day and until 1am, or even 3am, on
Saturdays raises concern with regard to the possible behaviour of customers. The provision of Security in the street will be
essential every evening from 19:00 and will have to continue until all customers have left and the premises are closed.

Kind Regards

Geoffrey de Mowbray

This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it from your system,

Dints International Ltd is a company registered in England and Wales. Registered number: 06075058,
Registered office: Second Floor, Windsor House, 40-41 Great Castle St., London W1{W 8LU.

Office Address: 1st Floor, Kingsgate House, 116 High Holborn, London, WC1V 6JJ

Foliow us!

sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk ok ok ok sk ok sk sk ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ook sk oskok sk ok ok ok

The information in this electronic mail (email) and any appendices to it is the property of New Forest
District Council.

It may contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only. Communications using this
email system may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking on the following hyper link:
www.newforest.gov.uk'\emaildisclaimer

Page 95



Page 96



Sa‘réh Wilson YQ_Q} U%FTQOQ 8(1\ C\Nl S

From: Paul Weston on behalf of Licensing e-mail address
Sent: 15 November 2016 08:27

To: Sarah Wilson

Subject: FW: Objection to No.9 Gosport Street

Paul Weston

Licensing Services
Governance & Regulation

New Forest District Council
Tel: ©23 8028 5505

Email: licensing@nfdc.gov,uk
newforest.gov.uk

Download our app
New Forest In Touch

————— Original Message-----

From: Patricia de Mowbray T

Sent: 14 November 2016 17:26

To: Licensing e-mail address

Subject: Objection to No.9 Gosport Street

I wish to object to the Licencing application for Number 9 Gosport Street which is
situated in the middle of a residential area in Lymington town.

While prevailing conditions will vary, it is likely that amplified music will be able to
be heard clearly in twenty neighbouring homes, in which old people and children who have
difficulties in sleeping, live. Control of volume of the music will need to be enforced
and not be allowed after 23:00, at the latest.

Furthermore, the sale and consumption of alcohol from ©8:00 until midnight every day and
until lam, or even 3am, on Saturdays raises concern with regard to the possible behaviour
of customers. The provision of Security in the street will be essential every evening from
19:00 and will have to continue until all customers have left and the premises are closed.

Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



t

Gosport Street is a busy road, and the sounds bounce off all the houses, as they are in close proximity.
To add music into this confined space, all day every day, till midnight, will make the noise levels
unacceptably high

Its inappropriate in a densely populated residential area, with flats on the party walls to both sides of 9
Gosport Street.

We ask you to consider the immediate residents and reject this application.

Regards

Janet Rule

Hamilton Mews

EEEEEEEEE S EEEE SRS S EEEEEEEEEEEE R EEEEEEEEE]

The information in this electronic mail (email) and any appendices to it is the property of New Forest
District Council.

It may contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only. Communications using this
email system may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking on the following hyper link:
www.newforest.gov.uk\emaildisclaimer

2

Page 101



Page 102



Please ensure that no such inappropriate licence is granted.
Brian Smith

Stephen Boswell.
Sent from my iPad

2

Page 103



Page 104



Sarah Wilson

From: Captain

Sent: 29 November 2016 11:09
To: Sarah Wilson

Cc: Paul Weston

Subject: RE: 9 Gosport St

Hi Sarah

My postcode is

5041 SAZ

Best

Mark

Captain Mark Stevens

H Robinson Yacht Consultants . Residence du Port Vauban

17 Avenue de 11 Novembre . Antibes .. 08800 ... France

Sent: 29 Novemher 2016 09:43

To:

CC: Faur vvesLun SPdULVWESION@NFUL.EOV.Uk>
Subject: FW: 9 Gosport St

Good morning Captain Stevens,

In order for us to correspond with you further on this matter, please may you provide your full postal
address by return.

Kind regards

Sarah Wilson

Licensing Services
Environmental Health

New Forest District Council
Tel 023 8028 5505

Email licensing@nfdc.gov.uk
newforest.gov.uk

o3

i g5 143’}
aw Forest In Touch

1

Page 105



Page 106



Sarah Wilson roqueslod adaoess

T

From: Paul Weston on behalf of Licensing e-mail address
Sent:’ 15 November 2016 08:28

To: Sarah Wilson

Subject: FW: 9 Gosport Street

Paul Weston

Licensing Services
Governance & Regulation

New Forest District Council
Tel: ©23 8028 5505

Email: licensing@nfdc.gov.uk
newforest.gov.uk

Download our app
New Forest In Touch

_____ Qi mimnl Macc~an

From:

Sent: 14 novemper sulio 13,9d
To: Licensing e-mail address
Subject: 9 Gosport Street

Dear Sir or Madam,

I would like to raise my objections to the licensing application by the owner of 9 Gosport
Street to operate a drinking and entertainment business., My objections are based on my
belief that such an establishment would impair the quality of life for local residents.

In particular I believe that nuisance will be caused by:

1) amplified music and noisy drinking crowds, potentially until lam or later at the
weekend.

2) encouraging drinkers to move from local pubs when they close, where they will continue
their alcohol consumption to the point of intoxication, with bad behaviour resulting.

3). Noise when drinkers leave the establishment.

4) nowhere for the taxis to wait to pick up customers.

In addition:

5) off license sales are totally unnecessary given that Tesco is open until 1@pm.

I see a repeat of the bad behaviour that occurred when Longs night club operated in the
town.

The proposed establishment would be fine in a city centre, but not in Gosport Street,
Lymington.

I ask that you take my objections seriously.
Yours faithfully
Jacqueline Tester (Mrs)

Sent from my iPad

1

Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



In order that the establishment operates as an A3 restaurant and not an unauthorised A4
drinking and entertaining establishment we request the following amendments:

1. In common with other restaurants in Lymington the establishment should close
by 23.30.

2. There should be no live or recorded music (amplified or not) outside in the small
patio garden which is closely surrounded by residential properties, or inside this
small poorly sound-proofed listed building with no ventilation.

3. The garden should be closed at 21.00 to safeguard the amenities of adjoining
propetties following the precedent established in the planning permission
(16/10559) and licence (1294/8) for the Shipyard Bar and Kitchen at Berthon.

4. Off licence sales of alcohol are not a usual occurrence at genuine restaurants and
should be prohibited.

We shall be represented at the hearing on Tuesday, 20th December by Mr Peter Dolphin.
a resident of Trafalgar Place and Director of the Residents’ Association.

Yours sincerely

—

Karen White

Honorary Secretary

Trafalgar Place Residents’ Association
9 Trafalgar Place

Lymington SO41 9BN

Page 111



Page 112



4.

We understand that the premises currently hold a licence for a restaurant or
cafe, but recently the premises have become a purely drinking establishment
with all the associated problems of alcohol consumption. The requested
extension to the opening hours (a 17 hour- day)

for selling alcohol and providing continual music does not seem consistent
with a restaurant status and is entirely in-appropriate for its surroundings.

In conclusion, we feel that the Licensing authority should take the
opportunity to review the existing licence and give no consideration to the
new application. The use of the premises should be compatible with their
residential, quiet, conservation-area surroundings and be respectful to those
who live there and have the right to peace and quiet.

Yours sincerely

Martyn White
9 Trafalgar Place
Lymington SO41 9BN

2

Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - 9 Gosport Street, Lymington
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7


